SEBASTIAN RIVER
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 12, 2023
10:00 A. M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.sridfl.org
561.630.4922 Telephone

877.5DS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile




—

m o 0w

AGENDA
SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Indian River County Administration Complex
Bldg. A, Room A1-102
1801 27 Street
Vero Beach, Florida 32960
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 12, 2023

10:00 a.m.

Call to Order

Proof of PUDlICation. ...ooooeie i

Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda
Approval of Minutes

1. March 17,2023 Emergency Board Meeting.............cccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniianennann..

Old Business
1. Update on Liberty Park

New Business

1. Consider Approval of Engagement Letter with Gonano & Harrell......................

2. Discussion Regarding 82" Avenue

3. Update on River Oaks Preserve........oo.ouiuiiiiiiiiiii e

4. Update on Liberty Park
Administrative Matters

1. Sand Mine Updates

2. Financial Update. ... .....ouiiniii i

3. Engineer Update
4. Manager Update
Board Members Comments
Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

Adjourn



[reasam Coast Newspapers

S PARTOF THEUSATODAY NETWORK

Indian River Press Journal
1801 U.S. 1, Vero Beach, FL 32960
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Aftn:  Special District Services, Inc.
SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPR OVEMENT DISTRIC
2501 BURNS RD #A

PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410-5207

STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, said legal.

clerk, who on oath says that he/she is a legal clerk of the Indian
River Press Journal, a daily newspaper published at Vero Beach
in Indian River County, Florida: that the attached copy of
advertisement was published in the Indian River Press Journal in
the following issues below. Affiant further says that the said Indian
River Press Journal is a newspaper published in Vero Beach in
said Indian River County, Florida, and that said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published in said Indian River
County, Florida, daily and distributed in Indian River County,
Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first publication
of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that
she has neither paid or promised any person, firm or corporation
any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.
The Indian River Press Journal has been entered as Periodical
Matter at the Post Offices in Vero Beach, Indian River County,
Florida and has been for a period of one year next preceding the
first publication of the attached copy of advertisement.

Issue(s) dated before where the dates are noted or by publication
on the newspaper's website, if authorized, on :

09/30/2022

(VU T@/m%

Subscribed and sworn to before on September 30, 2022:

Notary, State of)ﬁl, County of Brown

|55~

My commission expires

CATHLEEN ALLEN
Notary Public

Publication Cost: $188.10 State of Wiscensin

Ad No: 0005422153 Lo
Customer No: 1313368
PO #: FY 22/23 Mtg Schedule

# of Affidavits: 1

Page 1



SEBASTIAN RIVER
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SCHEDULE

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that
the Sebastian River Improve-
ment District (“SRID") will
hold Regular Board Meetings
of the Board of Supervisors in
the Offices of the Indian River
County Administration Com-
piex, Bldg. A, Room A1-102,
1801 27th Street, Vero Beach,
Florida 32960 at 10:00 a.m.
(**unless otherwise noted**)
on the following dates:

October 12, 2022
November 9, 2022
December 14, 2022

January 11, 2023

February 8, 2023

March 8, 2023
April 12, 2023
May 10, 2023
**June 14, 2023**
July 12, 2023
August 9, 2023
September 13, 2023

**The June 14, 2023, Regular
Board Meeting will be held
Offices of the Indian River
County Administration Com-
piex, Bldg. A, Room A1-102,
1801 27th Street, Vero Beach,
Florida 32960 and will com-
mence at 3:00 a.m. The Annu-
al Meeting will immediately
follow the Regular Board
Meeting at the same
location.**

The purpose of the meetings
is to conduct any business
which may properly come be-
fore the Board. The meetings
are open to the public and

will be conducted in accord- .

ance with the provisions of
Florida faw. Copies of the
Agenda for any of the meet-
ings may be obtained from
the District's website or by
contacting the District Manag-
er at (561) 630-4922 and/or
toll free at 1-877-737-4922.

From time to time one Super-
visor may participate by tele-
phone; therefore, a speaker
telephone may be present at
the meeting location so the
Supervisors may be fully in-
formed of the discussions tak-
ing place. Said meeting(s)
may be continued as found
necessary to a time and place
specified on the record.

if any person decides to ap-
peal any decision made with
respect to any matter consid-
ered at these meetings, such
person will need a record of
the proceedings and such per-
son may need to insure that a
verbatim record of the pro-
ceedings is made at his or her
own expense and which re-
cord includes the testimony
and evidence on which the
appeal is based.

in accordance with the provi-
sions of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, any person re-
quiring special accommoda-
tions or an interpreter to par-
ticipate at any of these meet-
ings should contact the
District Manager at (561) 630-
4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-
737-4922 at least seven (7)
days prior to the date of the
particular meeting.

Meetings may be cancelled
from time to time without ad-

varticad naticre

Page 2



SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVE-
MENT DISTRICT

https:/sridfl.org/.

Pub: Sept 30, 2022
TCN5422153

Page 3



SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
EMERGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 17, 2023

A. Call to Order

The March 17, 2023, Special Board Meeting of the Sebastian River Improvement District (the
“District”) was called to order at 10:02 a.m. in the Indian River County Administration Complex,
Building A, Room A-1-102, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960.

B. Establish Quorum

A quorum was established with the following Supervisors present:

Board of Supervisors

Chairman Jeff Bass Absent
Supervisor Tom Hammond Present
Supervisor Chad Kelly Present

Staff members in attendance were:

District Counsel Dan Harrell (by phone) Gonano & Harrell
District Engineer George Simons Carter Associates, Inc.
District Manager Frank Sakuma Special District Services, Inc.

C. Additions or Deletions to Agenda

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

D. Approval of Minutes

1. February 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
A motion was made by Mr. Hammond, seconded by Mr. Kelly approving the minutes of the
February 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. The motion approving the minutes passed
unanimously.

E. OLD BUSINESS

No “Old Business” was considered by the Board.

F. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider Approval of Engagement Letter for District Counsel
Supervisors tabled this item for future consideration when all three members are present.

2. Consider Items and Repairs Related to 82" Avenue

Page 4



Mr. Hammond opened discussion of the repairs needed on 82" Avenue. Historical information
was provided by Mr. Simons and legal questions were answered by Mr. Harrell. Consensus of the
Board was to authorize Mr. Hammond to meet with County Commissioner(s) and staff toward
some agreement that could be brought back to the Board for consideration. There was a motion
made by Mr. Kelly, seconded by Mr. Hammond, authorizing Mr. Hammond to negotiate with
Indian River County Commissioners and staff for repairs to 82" Avenue, and to bring back any
possible draft agreements to the Board for consideration. The motion carried unanimously.
G. Administrative Matters

1. Attorney
Mr. Harrell had nothing further for the Board.

2. Engineer’s Report
Mr. Simons had nothing further for the Board.

3. Manager’s Report
Mr. Sakuma had nothing further for the Board.

H. Board Member Comments
There were no further comments from the Board.

I.  Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

There were no comments from the public.
K. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Special Board Meeting of the
District was adjourned at 10:36 a.m. There were no objections.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chairman

Page 5



Law Offices

of
GONANO & HARRELL

A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

DouGLAS E. GONANO TD BANK BUILDING DANIEL B. HARRELL
Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer 1600 South Federal Highway, Suite 200 Board Certified in Education Law
email: dgonano@gh-law.com Fort Pierce, Florida 34950-5178 email: dharrell@gh-law.com
Telephone (772) 464 - 1032
ALEXZANDER D. GONANO Facsimile (772) 464 - 0282

email: agonano@gh-law.com

October 7, 2022
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY
Mr. Todd Wodraska

Sebastian River Improvement District
TWodraska@sdsinc.org

Re:  Sebastian River Improvement District (“District”)
Our File No. 3834-001
Dear Todd:

As of March 31, 2023, 1 will be retiring from the active practice of law, including the provision
of direct legal services to the District on current and future matters (“District Matters”). | propose to
assign my existing engagement with the District (“Engagement”), and to transfer all records and files
on District Matters, to the law firm of Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A. (“TDG&R”),
effective April 1, 2023.

TDG&R is a West Palm Beach law firm that has long represented many units of local
government on the Treasure Coast, including several in St. Lucie County. To assure continuity in the
handling of District Matters, | will be available to assist TDG&R in its provision of services to the
District, on an as-needed basis, for a period of not less than 12 months following transfer.

If assignment of my Engagement with the District to TDG&R is acceptable, including
transferring all files related to District Matters from my firm to Mr. Glen J. Torcivia, Esquire, please
so indicate by signing the acceptance at the end of this letter and transmitting a copy of the signed
letter by electronic mail to dharrell@gh-law.com and glen@torcivialaw.com.

It is of course the choice of the District as client regarding who should serve as its legal
counsel, and whether all records and files on District Matters should be transferred TDG&R or to
other counsel. If the District elects not to accept assignment of the Engagement to TDG&R, the
District will need to select other counsel to assume responsibility for District Matters effective not
later than April 1, 2023. If other counsel is to be selected, please advise me as soon as practicable, but
in no event later than March 1, 2023, to whom | should transfer records and files related to District
Matters.

Page 6



Mr. Todd Wodraska

Sebastian River Improvement District
October 7, 2022

Page 2

Thank you for your consideration, it has been an honor and privilege to have worked with the
District, and please advise if you have any question regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

Daniel B, Hurell

Daniel B. Harrell

The District consents to assignment of the Engagement, and the transfer of District Matters,
including all records and files, to Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Rubin, P.A., effective April 1, 2023.

Please sign and date if the District consents

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Sebastian River
Improvement District

Financial Report For
March 2023

Page 17



SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

MARCH 2023
Year
Annual To Date
Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES 10/1/22 - 9/30/23 Mar-23 10/1/22 - 3/31/23
NAV Assessments 308,436 19,731 263,334
R-O-W Use Fees 16,765 0 0
Permit Fees 5,000 5,000 6,259
Other Revenue 0 0 0
Interest Income 960 0 9,638
Total Revenues $ 331,161 24,731 279,231
EXPENDITURES
Legal - General 20,000 0 8,026
Legal - Special Counsel 0 0 1,165
Legal - BMAP Issues 0 0 0
Expert Consultant Fees 0 0 0
District Administrative 30,000 2,500 15,000
Operations Manager 21,000 1,750 10,500
Operations Manager - Payroll Taxes 1,607 134 803
Engineering - General 45,000 0 30,595
Engineering - Permit 5,000 0 0
Engineering - Special Projects 0 0 0
Engineering - Sand Mines 0 0 2,159
Engineering - Lateral D Watershed 0 0 0
Engineering - 82nd Ave Extension 0 0 555
Engineering - Other 42,900 0 185
Postage and Delivery 0 128 268
Accounting/Audit 5,200 0 0
Insurance 20,000 0 9,090
Office Supplies 0 101 337
Website Management 2,000 167 1,000
Dues & Subscriptions 925 0 490
Legal Advertisements 1,150 0 494
Miscellaneous 4,100 126 733
Water Quality Analytical Service 1,000 0 287
R-O-W Maintenance 110,273 0 70,837
C/L (Canal/Lateral) Maintenance 0 0 4,998
Miscellaneous Maintenance 2,500 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 312,655 4,906 157,522
Revenues Less Expenditures $ 18,506 19,825 121,709
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (6,169) 0 (2,350)
Discounts For Early Payments (12,337) (126) (9,422)
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ - 19,699 109,937
Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0
Net Excess/ (Shortfall) $ - 19,699 109,937
Bank Balance As Of 3/31/23 $ 1,079,638.45
Accounts Payable As Of 3/31/23 $ 14,642.59
Other Current Liabilities As Of 3/31/23 $ 73,204.07
Accounts Receivable As Of 3/31/23 $ 31,512.62
Available Funds As Of 3/31/23 $ 1,023,304.41

Page 18



	Sebastian River Improvement District - April 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 17, 2023 Emergency Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Engagement Letter with Gonano & Harrell
	Update on River Oaks Preserve
	Financial Update




